Clinical Quality Management Committee

June 27, 2019

UNITED WAY OF LONG ISLAND, DEER PARK, NY

MINUTES

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Traci Shelton, Co-Chair Darlene Rosch, Esq., Co-Chair Wendy Abt Gloria Allen William Doepper Juli Grey-Owens

Teresa Maestre Rev. Loring Pasmore Jacqueline Ponce-Rivera

Ramon Rivas Hope Sender

Ana Huezo

STAFF:

Myra Alston Georgette Beal Stephanie Moreau Katie Ramirez

MEMBERS ABSENT:

James Hollingsworth Kevin McHugh Johnny Mora Angie Partap Joseph Pirone Erik Rios

Anthony Santella, PhD Cristina Witzke

GUESTS

Tavora Buchman, PhD Oskaya Fleming David Nemroff El Schneider Melissa Shikhora

I. Welcome & Introduction

Ms. Shelton, Co-Chair opened the meeting at 10:05 am and asked the attendees to introduce themselves. A moment of silence was requested to remember those who are sick and suffering.

II. Approval of Minutes May 9, 2019

The Committee <u>tabled</u> the minutes until the next meeting.

Before continuing on with the agenda items, Ms. Moreau acknowledged the 50th anniversary of Stonewall by reading an excerpt from an article. Ms. Grey-Owens added that the riots were led by two Transwomen of Color, Marsha P. Johnson and Sylvia Rivera, an important piece of the history left out of the article.

III. Oral Health QI Project:

Ms. Moreau recapped the previous meeting and reviewed the five standardized questions for medical case managers to help clients with access to oral health care services.

- Do you have a regular dental provider? Provider name?
- When was your last oral health appointment?
- What was the outcome of your last appointment?
- Do you have any current dental problems or pain?
- Is a referral needed for oral health care?

The committee discussed and decided to pare the questions down to the following.

- 1. Do you have a regular dental provider? Provider name:
- 2. When was your last oral health appointment?
- 3. When is your next appointment?

Ms. Grey-Owens asked for the overall goal of the committee on this QI project.

Ms. Moreau explained that upon review of agency charts, only 67% showed documentation of referrals to oral health services, appointments and follow up. The goal is to address and standardize the process to improve this area.

The committee discussed creating 1-2 sentences around this being part of their wellness routine as a preamble that medical case managers could read to patients prior to asking them the screening questions.

The current Ryan White Part A oral health brochure was looked at and compared to a few other examples from other regions. The committee discussed what they liked and decided they would work on updating the current brochure with the possibility of also creating a palm card.

IV. Announcements/Adjournment

Ms. Rosch spoke about her experience at the 12th annual HIV/Cancer Run hosted by Richard Brodsky in support of PLWHA on Long Island. She encouraged members to be mindful of local events and consider participating next year.

Ms. Huezo announced the CART CAB picnic would be held on July 27, 2019 at Eisenhower Park from 12-4pm.

Motion was made by Ms. Grey-Owens and seconded by Ms. Huezo to adjourn the public portion of the June 27, 2019 Clinical Quality Management Committee meeting.

0 Abstentions

0 Opposed

All in favor- Motion Carried.

U Abstentions U Opposed All in Tavor- Motion Carried

<u>Membership-</u>One first term Planning Council application and four second term applications were reviewed and approved for a vote at the July Planning Council meeting.